

MONROE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
423 BUCKELEW AVENUE
MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831
PH: 732-521-1500 FAX: (732) 521-2719

Lisa Goldstein
Custodian of Records

BY EMAIL ONLY TO: Anonymous <opra+request-50426-6d1703a4@requests.opramachine.com>

August 29, 2023

Anonymous

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear Anonymous:

The Monroe Township School District is in receipt of your request for records under the Open Public Records Act ("OPRA"). Specifically, your request sought:

the "latest resumes of the following individuals: Jennifer Roldan, Vicki Fernandes, Kenneth Chanley, Joshua Chanley i."

Your request requires further clarification on the specific government record that it is seeking. A proper request under OPRA must identify with reasonable clarity those documents that are desired. *See Bent v. Stafford Police Department*, 381 N.J. Super. 30, 37 (App. Div. 2005). In particular, OPRA "is not intended as a research tool litigants may use to force government officials to identify and siphon useful information. Rather, OPRA simply operates to make identifiable government records 'readily accessible for inspection, copying, or examination.' *N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.*" *MAG Entm't, LLC v. Div. of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super. 534, 543 (App. Div. 2005). Please be advised that District employees are not required to maintain their latest resume on file with the District. For that reason, the District is unable to determine whether there are any responsive records to your request. Accordingly, your request is denied, at this time, until further clarification is provided.

Sincerely,



Lisa Goldstein
OPRA Secretary/Custodian of Records

cc: Ms. Chari Chanley, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. David Disler, Esq., Porzio, Bromberg & Newman, P.C.